Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Johnson Chua <johnson.chua@tImotor.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2019 2:22 PM

To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin A; wei.shong@tImotor.com.sg

Subject: TLM Ref: TP018122017; LKK Ref: CC4/AXA17024529/Upb3; ACCIDENT INVOLVING

SHC 5109C(AXA) & SFJ 2660H ON 22/11/2017

Importance: High

Hi Cecilia,
We refer to your email below.
Please be informed that our client has agreed not to pursue the matter for this accident.

Thus, we shall close file at our end.

Regards,

Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltc

O. +656858 5151 1 Defu Lane 6
Jotinson Clina F. +65 68580877 Singapore 539365
johnson.chua@tlmotor.com.sg http://www.timotor.com.sg

Confidentiality Notice: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the recipient(s) named above and may contain information that is confidential to Tan Lim |
Pte Ltd. Any use of the information (including,but not limited to, total or partial reproduction, distribution or dissemination in any form) by persons other than the intended
recipient(s) is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, please notify the sender immediately and delete it. While Tan Lim Motor has put in place anti-v
programs, we do not accept responsibility for any damage caused by viruses passed on unwittingly.

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Saturday, 13 April 2019 9:20 AM

To: Johnson Chua <johnson.chua@tlmotor.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SFJ 2660H *Qur Ref: CC4/AXA17024529/Upb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 5109C(AXA) & SFJ
2660H ON 22/11/2017]

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to our below email.

Kindly confirm.

“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an
admission of liability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice
engagement should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in any other related
claims.”

Best Regards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 23 March 2019 11:16 AM

To: 'Johnson Chua' <johnson.chua@tlmotor.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Your Ref: SFJ 2660H *Our Ref: CC4/AXA17024529/Upb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 5109C(AXA) & SFJ
2660H ON 22/11/2017]

Your Ref: SFJ 2660H Without Prejudice
Our Ref: CC4/AXA17024529/Upb3

Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 5109C(AXA) & SFJ 2660H ON 22/11/2017

We refer to the above matter.

We are of the opinion that this is a case of conflicting versions. There is no concrete evidence(ie: Video
footage) yet to support either party’s version. Enclosed herewith in this email is a copy of our insured's
accident report for your perusal.
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

NI TOr T T T T T

Circumstances of Accident

On 22.11.2017 at about 2215hours, | was travelling straight on the Cenire lane along Ang Mo Kio Avenue 3. Suddenly | felt an
impact. Vehicle B (SFJ2660H) which was travelling on my right was travelling so near on my right and slightly touch my taxi's
right side portion.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Number SFJ2660H

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour




Strictly without admission of liability whatever, but with a view towards a resolutions of your client’s claim in
the above matter without resort to litigation, we are prepared to offer at a global sum of $430.00(all-in)
towards your client's claim.

Please confirm acceptance.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



